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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0570ord.doc 

Thursday, September 04,2008 2:03 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 513759) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/4/2008 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS ru 

AB1 Nnwork Solution>, Inc I TA072 I akarsab@americm-bb com I Yo 
I x e r  'I elecom TAU66 I rchauncey g BETA- I com I Yo 

Printed on 9/4/2008 at 2:02:28 PM 
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Matllda Sanders %e--&? - 6.<h - c ~ 0 3 3 0  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, August 06.2008 9:50 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080320\08032Ovsm.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

8/6/2008 9:47:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060320-TA 

FIRST TIME RAPS VIOLATIONS ORDER 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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NAME 
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CODE 

EMAIL 
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MASTER 
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DIRECTORY 

I I 
TA072 1 akassabaamerican-bb.com 1 No 

Laser Telecom TA066 I rchauncey@BETA-1 .corn 1 No I 

I 
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Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission Clerk 

I 

Docket No.080320-TA Date Docketed: 06/18/2008 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion of AAV C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8147. issued 
t o  Laser Telecom. LLC. f o r  amarent f i r s t - t i m e  v io la t ion  of 

CI 1 ED I MM I AG I SK 

I - 

Company: Laser Telecom, LLC 
Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.c.. Reguiatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecomnunications Companies. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prooram Module AlKa); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUNENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTI0N:LQSO) 413-6770 

Time Schedule 

Staff ASSi nmentS 

OPR S ta f f  

Due Dates 
Current CASR rev is ion  leve l  Previous Current 

I 

=I :I 
Sta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

-18; 

21. 
_ _  

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Comnission Panel - 33. 

Hearing Examiner S t a f f  34. 
35. 
36. 
2 7 .  

Ful l  Conmission - 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CLK: 

- 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

I I I 
I I 

~ 

I I 
I I 

I I 1 
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Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion  l e v e l  Previous Current 

Docket No.080320-TA Date Docketed: 06/18/2008 T i t l e :  Compliance inves t iga t ion  o f  AAV C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8147, issued 
t o  Laser Telecom, LLC, f o r  apparent f i r s t - t i m e  v i o l a t i o n  o f  
Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessment Fees: 

Company: Laser Telecom. LLC Telecomnunications Companies. 

I I I 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

S t a f f  Counsel V McKay 

Gas 

Expi r a t i o n  : 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 

. 2 5 .  
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Referred to :  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" ind icates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module AlNa) ;  A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUPIENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assianments 

CT I ED I RM I AG I SK 

X 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
F .  

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comission - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fo l lows: 


